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Questions and Answers
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal. It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. Do you recognize minority owned businesses? If so, what special consideration is given to minority owned? SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
	The State of Nebraska does not give special consideration to minority owned business.

	2. Please define your fixed price request. Auctioneer services are typically bid by percentage of gross sale total. Is this an acceptable method?
	No.  The State cannot enter into a contingent fee contract, per Neb. Rev. §73-203.  Fees must be provided as a specific dollar amount in conjunction with the gross sales break points as designated on Form D Proposed Fee Schedule.

	3. Are any additional fees allowed to be assessed by the auction company to the State, or the buyers?
	No.  All fees must be provided as a specific dollar amount in conjunction with the gross sales break points as designated on Form D Proposed Fee Schedule.

	4. We have seen similar language requests for the City of Lincoln proposal. The bid was awarded to a contractor that stated "price is negotiable" in their bid. Will you accept a bid with those parameters?
	No.  

	5. A Nebraska Auto Auction Dealer license is required to conduct the auctions. Our company has had one in the past and it can be reinstated quickly. Are we required to have a valid license to submit the bid, or can we provide a letter of intent to reinstate that license once we have been accepted?
	The license is not required to submit a bid.  The license will be required to finalize contract award per Neb. Rev. §60-1401 to 60-1440.  
Application for Motor Vehicle Auction Dealer License is available at the following link.

http://mvdealerbd.ne.gov/auction.html


	6. Will this bid be based on best price, or best value?
	The RFP is based on Cost Only.

	7. We conduct many live simulcast auctions around the state and have found that the live simulcast auction significantly impacts the gross auction results. Will bids that provide a simulcast environment be given preference to bids that only provide a live auction?
	No.  The RFP will be evaluated on Cost Only.


This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal.
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
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